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ADDENDA #6 

ITB NO. 1010-0-2021/LD 

SDO BOARD ROOM, EXTERIOR FINISHES & ROOF PROJECTS 

DATE:  12/6/21 

A. The purpose of this addenda is to respond to Contractor questions: 

1. Question: Per Addenda #3- 2 41 13- selective demo- please provide an asbestos survey for areas affected 
by the demo?  

Answer: The awarded Contractor shall include provisions to provide the time & material cost 
required to perform the asbestos survey and possible remediation if required for the Roof 
project at the SDO. The SDO roof square footage to include in the bid for the asbestos 
survey and possible remediation if required is 28,740 sq ft. See attached revised bid form. 

2. Question: Electrical Codes – Sht E-001, General Note No. 2:  It remains the obligation of the Design 

Team/Engineer to ensure his design documents are Code-Compliant in advance of the bid. If a 

bidder becomes aware of obvious code discrepancies it shall be brought to the attention of the Design 

Team whenever it is discovered/suspected.  However, bidders are not normally obligated to conduct code 

compliance reviews for the Design Team and shall not waive equitable adjustment in cases where it is 

discovered during construction, that there are Code-compliance challenges which require solution? This is 

important to note because of obvious NEC clearance violations observed in Mechanical equipment spaces 

during the mandatory Pre-Bid walk-through This RFI is to confirm that a failure of a bidder to bring attention 

to potential Code conflicts in advance of the bid, shall not preclude them from pursuing equitable adjustment, 

if the solution so warrants, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Bidding and Contract Documents. 

Answer:  The note in question refers to (new) electrical work, not existing conditions or design 
reviews referenced in the question. 

 
3. Question: Light Fixture Tenting – Sht E-001, General Note #14:  In order to properly scope each trade 

sub/bidder, and properly quantify equipment, material and labor costs, please specify for bidding, 
exactly what this note entails and where, if light fixtures are to be “tented” in rated ceilings? 

Answer:  No rated ceilings are known to exist. The note applies to any such ceilings discovered. 
  

4. Question: HVAC Terminal Box Electrical Service:  Sht. E-001, Terminal Box Schedule? Electrical Terminal 
Box Schedule shows units TB-1 through TB-7.  HVAC plans also call for TB-8 and TB-9 which are 
not reflected in Electrical Schedule. Should TB-8 and TB-9 be added to the Electrical TB Schedule? 
Additionally, please note that Hall 2-143 (Sht. M-201, between TB-6 and TB-9) also shows a TB 
but without any TB designation/identification number which is also omitted from the Electrical TB 
Schedule?  Additionally, please note that Hall 2-143 (Sht. M-201, between TB-6 and TB-9) also 
shows a TB but without any TB designation/identification number which is also omitted from the 
Electrical TB Schedule (separate RFI pertaining to the Mechanical sheet omission is to follow. 

Answer:  Terminal boxes shown that are in question are existing to remain As Is. Labeling has been 
removed to avoid confusion. See revised sheet M-201. 

 
5. Question: HVAC Terminal Box electrical Service:  Shts. M-003, M-201, E-001 and E-202, Terminal 

Box/Schedule?  

A. Sht. M-003 “Variable Air Volume Terminal Box Schedule” ends at TB-7. However, plans identify a TB-8, a TB-9 
and an unnumbered TB in Hall 2-143. Please address/clarify/correct as may be necessary.  

 B. Sht. E-202 seems to be missing TB-8 at Rm. 2-136  
 C. Sht. E-202 seems to be missing the unnumbered TB in Hall 2-143 (between TB-6 and TB-9 as shown on M-201)  
 D. Sht. E-202 seems to be missing TB-9 at north end of Hall 2-143 as shown on M-201  

E. M-201: Please complete data required for the unnumbered TB over Hall 2-143, next to TB-8. 
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Answer:  A. TB-8, TB-9 and unlabeled boxes are existing to remain As-Is labeling has been removed 
to avoid confusion. See revised sheet M-201. 

  B. Concur, sheets to be revised. 

  C. Concur; sheets to be revised. 

  D. Concur; sheets to be revised. 

  E. TB-8 is existing to remain As-Is. Labeling has been removed to avoid confusion. See 
revised sheet M-201. 

6. Question: Routing of Existing Electrical Services:  Sht. ED-201, General Demolition Note “C:  Are there any 

existing record drawings/as-builts that can be provided for review prior to commencement of 

selective demolition?  

Answer: There are limited record drawings that are available through the Owner. Awarded Contractor 
shall contact and coordinate this request with the Owner.  

7. Question: Interior Elevations:  Sht. A-101, Rm. 2-136, Open Work? Interior Elevation key reference Numbers 
16 and 17, on Sht. “A-214”. No such plan sheet A-214 exists in this set. We believe the correct 
reference would be to Sht. A-213.  Please confirm? 

Answer:  Confirmed. The correct reference numbers should be referring to sheet A-213. 

8. Question: Interior Door, Frame & Finish Hardware:  Sht. A-101, Kitchenette Rm. 2-124 vs. A-601 Door 

Schedule? Floor plan does not show any walls or door/frame/hardware assembly for the 

Kitchenette R. 2-124 Floor plan in this area does however, have a door number tag denoting “124.” 

Door Schedule on A-601 for Door mark 124 calls for Alum/Glass door/frame? 

Answer:  Door 124 is an aluminum sliding glass door. Refer to specification section 08 32 13. 

 9. Question: Interior Door, Frame & Finish Hardware:  Sht. A-101, Rm. 2-131 vs. A-601 Door Schedule: Door 
Tag Number 131.2 - Floor plan A-101, Rm. 2-131, Dr. No. 131.2 gives reason to verify that pursuant 
to Door Schedule on A-601, that this frame assembly is to be hollow metal, not Alum./Glass as are 
door numbers 125.2 and 119.  

A.  Also verifying that door tag 115 from Rm. 2-115 is to be Hollow Metal. Please confirm.  
B.  Records vault, Rm. 141, Dr. 141.2: Floor plan depicts pair of doors while Door Schedule calls for single leaf.  
C.  Verifying that door openings 119 and 125 are to be Alum./Glass doors in HM Frames (type 1).  
D.  See floor plan for door opening in operable partition between breakout rooms 1 and 2. Door is not numbered 

nor carried in the Door/Frame/Hardware schedule.  
E.  Door Number 118: Type G is scheduled which is defined as having “veneer panel applique,” yet is also 

scheduled to receive a Stain S) finish. Is this correct or warrant correction? 

Answer:  Door 132.2 is aluminum and glass storefront system, hurricane rated.  

A. Door 115 shall be hollow metal door and frame.  

B. Door 141.2 is a pair of doors as drawn on the floor plan.  

C. Doors 119 and 125.2 are aluminum and glass storefront systems, hurricane rated.  

D. Doors located in the operable partition are supplied by the partition contractor.  

E. Door 118 shall have an applied veneer and paint color to match the adjacent wall finish. 
No stain required.  

10. Question: Elevator Pit/Waterproofing:  Sht. S1.1, Foundation Notes 7 and 8 - Please verify that these notes 
are Not Applicable to this project as we have no work on the pre-existing elevator pit? 

Answer: Confirmed. Notes 7 & 8 are not applicable to this project as there is no work on the existing 
elevator pit. 
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11. Question: Exterior Openings Meet FBC:  Sht. S1.2, Note 1 - Please verify that this speaks to pre-existing 
conditions of the facility, and that these notes do not add burden or accountability to the GC for any 
openings which are not being renovated by the successful GC, pursuant to the specified work of 
this Project?  

Answer: Note 1 on Sheet S1.2 correspond to NEW exterior door & window assemblies to be replaced 
or added in this project. Note is not applicable to existing door & windows that are already 
compliant to FBC codes per their previous design and are not being replaced. 

12. Question: Roof Access Ladders; Conflict:  Roofing Project Plans: Sht. AD-103 Demolition vs. A-103 Proposed 

Area No. 3: (2) existing Roof Ladders shown. Demo plans indicates “Existing roof access ladder to 

remain” for both? New Roof Plan A-103 “New Aluminum Ladders and Platform. See Details” Which 

is correct? 

Answer:  The awarded contractor shall provide new aluminum roof access ladders and platforms as 
indicated in the contract documents. 

 
13. Question: Geotechnical for New Foundations – Sht S1.1, Foundation Note No. 1:  Please review and 

reconsider the specified design considerations (or verify the requirement) of soils presumed to 
support 2,000 PSF or greater) spread footings, with proposed…..settlement not to exceed 1/8”.  
Typically, even 2,500 PSF spread footings are likely to result in ½ to 1 inch settlement over its first 
year. 

Answer:  General Contractor shall contact a Geotech engineer to perform the soil exploration and 
advise on allowable soil bearing pressure and anticipated soil settlements. The Geotech 
report should be submitted to MCE for review. 

 
14. Question: Roof; Existing Lightning Protection System – In order to facilitate re-roofing, the existing 

lightning protection system will need to be removed and reinstalled.  Is this scope noted in the 
documents?  Will reinstallation require testing and certification?  If so, please specify? 

Answer:  No, the scope is not shown, but yes, the system should be disconnected, reconnected, and 
recertified with new master label. 

 
15. Question: Fire Extinguisher/Cabinet – Sht A-010 (Life Safety) and A-101 (Floor Plan):  Kitchenette 2-124 

Area:  Will a FE and/or FEC be required in this area?  A-010, Electrical Room, 2-142 shows FE.  
Floor plan A-101 for this room, does not.  Which is correct? 

Answer:  Kitchenette 2-124 does not require a FE and/or FEC. Electrical Room 2-142 requires a FE as 
shown on the Life Safety Plan A-010.  

16. Question: Plumbing Materials – Potable water piping materials so not appear to have been specified.  Please 
confirm type “L” copper is acceptable or specify otherwise.  Also sanitary piping materials do not 
appear to have been specified.  Please confirm PVC is acceptable or specify otherwise. 

Answer:  Piping materials is specified in the specifications. Copper type ‘L’ is acceptable for above 
grade and type ‘K’ for below grade. Cast iron no hub is preferred for above ground and PVC 
for below grade. 

17. Question: There are some differences between the spec and the schedule on A 701 in the finish schedule on 
items such as acoustical, resilient and ceramic.  Please clarify to which the Contractors should use 
when bidding? 

Answer:  ACOUSTIC TILE 09 51 23 – specification is correct with Prelude XL 15/16" Steel Exposed 
Tee 

  RESILIENT TILE – finish schedule on sheet A-701 is correct for LVT-1, LVT-2, LVT-BORDER 

  CERAMIC TILE - finish schedule on sheet A-701 is correct for PCT-1, PCT-2, PCT-3, CT-1, 
CT-2, CT-3, CT-4, GT-1 
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18. Question: Can you clarify the number of marble sills needed and the sizes? 

Answer:  Marble sill occurs at all exterior windows. Sill depth is 7-1/4” by window width, 3/4” thick.  

19. Question: Sheet A-802: Exterior storefront and curtain wall elevations depict 9/16” Impact Laminated glass, 
which correlates with the FPA noted below each elevation. Storefront and Curtain Wall 
specifications also depicts systems that employ 9/16” thick glass; However, gazing specifications 
section 088000-2.8B requires 1 5/16” insulated laminated glass to be employed at all exterior 
openings. Please advise if we must employ 9/16” or 1 5/16” thick glass, as this will affect both the 
price of the glass, and the systems that need to be employed? 

Answer:  Exterior storefront and curtain wall glazing shall be 9/16” thick.  

 

B. Attachments: 
 

 Addenda#6  

 Revised Bid Form 

 Revised Drawings  

 Substitution Request  

All other terms and conditions of this ITB remain unchanged. 

This Addendum shall be considered an integral part of the ITB and Contract Documents and this Addendum must be signed 
and returned with your submittal by 2:00 p.m. on January 5, 2022, and acknowledged on the Bid Form designated in 
Section 7.2.  Failure to comply may result in disqualification of your bid submittal. 

 

Lenora S. Darden 

_________________________________ 
Lenora Darden, MCPP, CPPB, CPSM 
Purchasing Supervisor 
 
 
Acknowledgement is hereby made of Addenda #6 to ITB# 1010-0-2021/LD: SDO Board Room, Exterior Finishes & Roof 
Projects. 
 
 
 
             
Authorized Signature      Firm 

             
       Printed, Title 
 
             
Date       Email Address 
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REVISED SCHEDULE OF BID PRICES 

For all work associated and described in the bid documents, drawings and specifications. The cost of incidental work described 
in these Contract Requirements, for which there are no specific Contract and or contract line items, shall be considered as part 
of the general cost of doing the work and shall be included in the prices for the various Contract Items. No additional payment 
will be made. All rates quoted shall include travel means, labor and any and all equipment and tools required. All disposal 
charges should be included in the contractor’s unit prices. There shall be no charges to and from the District work sites. 

A materials list with unit price shall be recorded and reviewed with the Owner and Architect at each Project Progress Meeting. 
Acceptances of quantities / materials list used to date are to be documented in the Meeting Minutes. 

If these documentation and approval procedures are not followed by the contractor, a later request for award of Unit Price Costs 
may be denied by the Owner and Architect. 

The District intends to award a contract to the lowest Responsive and Responsible bidder as a basis for award. Items include 
all profit and overhead, incidentals, all labor, supervision, testing, machinery, equipment, tools, materials, cleanup and other 
means of construction to successfully complete the project in accordance with specifications and construction documents herein. 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LUMP SUM 
TOTAL COST 

1 Immobilization and Demobilization; all labor, supervision, equipment and materials 
as required for work to SDO Board Room & Exterior Finishes in accordance with 
specifications, including but not limited to the following: 

$      

 Demolition and removal of demolition material as required for all work & materials in accordance 
with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Ceiling Tile/Grid materials as required for all work & materials in accordance with Construction 
Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Drywall Soffit/Framing materials as required for all work & materials in accordance with 
Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 HVAC/Mechanical Systems materials as required for all work & materials in accordance with 
Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Electrical Materials/ Systems materials as required for all work & materials in accordance with 
Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications 

 Plumbing Materials/ Systems materials as required for all work & materials in accordance with 
Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications 

 Camera Phone, Card Reader, Push Button, materials as required for all work & materials in 
accordance with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Equipment and materials as required for all work & materials in accordance with Construction 
Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Metal Stud Framing/ Drywall/ Finishing/ Patch & Repair Systems materials as required for all work 
& materials in accordance with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Window Systems and associated materials as required for all work & materials in accordance with 
Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Door Frame/ Panels/ Hardware Systems and associated materials as required for all work & 
materials in accordance with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Finish Floor Systems, associated materials and patching & repairing existing as required for all 
work & materials in accordance with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Casework and associated materials as required for all work & materials in accordance with 
Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Painting, Priming, associated materials and patching & repairing existing as required for all work & 
materials in accordance with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 
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ITEM DESCRIPTION LUMP SUM 
TOTAL COST 

 Concrete, Grout, CMU and associated materials required for all work & materials in accordance 
with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Structural Steel and associated materials required for all work & materials in accordance with 
Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Electronic Safety & Security and associated materials required for all work & materials in 
accordance with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Communications and associated materials required for all work & materials in accordance with 
Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Earth Work and associated materials required for all work & materials in accordance with 
Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Paving and associated materials required for all work & materials in accordance with Construction 
Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Exterior Painting, Priming, associated materials and patching & repairing existing as required for all 
work & materials in accordance with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 General Contractor shall provide all work & materials required for a Geotech engineer to perform 
the soil exploration, advise on allowable soil bearing pressure, anticipated soil settlements and 
provide soils report on findings. The Geotech report should be submitted to MCE for review. 

 All associated work & materials required to provide a complete project not listed above and in 
accordance with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LUMP SUM 
TOTAL COST 

2 Immobilization and Demobilization; all labor, supervision, equipment and materials 
as required for work to SDO Roof in accordance with specifications, including but 
not limited to the following: 

$      

 Demolition and removal of demolition material as required for all work & materials in accordance 
with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Rough Carpentry, Sheathing, Roof Insulation, Self-Adhering Air Barrier, SBS Modified Bituminous 
Membrane Roofing, Acrylic Roof Coating materials as required for all work & materials in accordance 
with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Sheet Metal Flashing And Trim, Joint Sealants materials as required for all work & materials in 
accordance with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Acrylic Roof Coating materials as required for all work & materials in accordance with Construction 
Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 Contractor to provide the time & material cost required to perform the asbestos survey and 
possible remediation if required for the Roof project at the SDO. The SDO roof square footage to 
include in the bid for the asbestos survey and possible remediation if required is 28,740 sqft. 

 All associated work & materials required to provide a complete project not listed above and in 
accordance with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

  



 

Section VII Addenda #6 
 

   Revised Forms 

 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION LUMP SUM 
TOTAL COST 

3 Immobilization and Demobilization; all labor, supervision, equipment and materials 
as required for work to SDO Exterior Painting in accordance with specifications, 
including but not limited to the following: 

$      

 Demolition and removal of demolition material as required for all work & materials in accordance 
with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

 All associated work & materials required to provide a complete project not listed above and in 
accordance with Construction Documents (Drawings & Specifications) 

CALENDAR DAYS FROM NOTICE TO PROCEED TO FINAL COMPLETION, 

IF LESS THAN 330 DAYS 
      Days 

OVERALL TOTAL COST-(ITEMS 1-3=) 
$      

 

ALL LINE ITEMS MUST ADD UP TO THE TOTAL COST OF THAT SECTION AND TOTAL COST OF THE BID 
SUBMITTAL 

 

Submitted on this  day of  , 2022. 

 
a. (If an individual, partnership, or non-incorporated organization) 

 

Signature of BIDDER     

 
By     

 

b. (If a corporation) 
 

(Affix Seal) Signature of BIDDER     

By     

Attested by Secretary     
 

Incorporated under the laws of the State of  . 
 

BID PRICES WITHOUT THE MANUAL SIGNATURE OF AN AUTHORIZED AGENT OF THE BIDDER SHALL BE 
REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE, NON-CONFORMING AND INELGIBLE FOR AWARD. 
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1. THE OVERALL SCOPE OF WORK IS GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS THE OVERALL SCOPE OF WORK IS GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS REPLACEMENT OF AIR HANDLING UNIT AND ASSOCIATED DUCTWORK, EQUIPMENT, AND DIFFUSERS. AREAS NOT SERVED BY REPLACED AIR HANDLING UNIT ARE TO HAVE PORTIONS OF SUPPLY AND RETURN DUCTWORK TO BE DEMOLISHED AS INDICATED TO COORDINATE WITH NEW ARCHITECTURAL RENOVATIONS. 2. THE LOCATIONS OF AIR HANDLERS, VAV TERMINAL UNITS, THE LOCATIONS OF AIR HANDLERS, VAV TERMINAL UNITS, DIFFUSERS, GRILLES, AND DUCTWORK WERE TAKEN FROM AS-BUILT DOCUMENTS PROVIDED BY THE OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME ALL EXISTING TERMINAL UNITS MEET CURRENT N.E.C. CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS.  ALL OBSTRUCTIONS THAT PREVENT THE COORDINATED REPLACEMENT OF AIR HANDLING UNIT AND VAV TERMINAL UNITS TO MEET CURRENT CODES SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO DEMOLITION AND ORDERING OF THE REPLACEMENT UNIT. 3. ALL EXPOSED DUCTWORK SHALL BE EXTERNALLY INSULATED WITH ALL EXPOSED DUCTWORK SHALL BE EXTERNALLY INSULATED WITH BLACK DUCT WRAP EQUAL TO JOHNS MANVILLE MODEL "MICROLITE BLACK PSK", R-VALUE OF 6.  ALL EXPOSED FLEXIBLE DUCT RUNOUTS TO GRILLES AND DIFFUSERS SHALL BE BLACK, EQUAL TO FLEXMASTER TYPE 4T, R-VALUE OF 6.
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